

Name: Mofeed Nasser Abdullah Al Hubail Nationality: Saudi
Qatif city-- married-- birthday 03-04-1985
Age: Call # [0590022787](tel:0590022787)
Email: mofeedalhubail@gmail.com



Educations:

College of technology 2004

Summary

Professional With Experienced: Sales-Retail -Risk management -Business development -General insurance-Credit affairs -loans and finance- Collections affairs - Customer care affairs - Automotive -Digital marketing- human resources- real estate-project management - Data Analytics -Financial Services Expert - Banker - Business Developer

Experience:

1-Dar Altima instalment from 2012-2022) (financial services) Sister Company of universal motors agency

Position1: Credit & sales supervisor & team leader of eastern region (2020-2022) (sales-Credit-processing - approving and rejecting – regulations – archiving – releasing – endorsement – marketing - connections with the partners and customers - closing deals - leading the team include individual and commercial branches (6 branches)

Position1-2: Operation supervisor of eastern region (2016-2019) (customer services – operations - claims and insurance - reprocessed vehicles – stocks – collections - legal affairs – filed collections) 7 branches)

Position 1-3: Customer relations supervisor (2012-2014) (customer services – operations - claims and insurance-traffic affairs – permits affairs - renew and registrations) 7 branches)

2-CPS Arabia lid. (Central Plant Services) Position: human resources manager (2015) (hiring-payroll-government site affairs (GOSI-LP-MUQEEM-TAMM) and related-passports affairs-administration-government licenses-serve the clients (Aramco-Sabic-Saudi electricity –Chevron-Masa-Satrob-Allba-Nass-Nomac)

3-Arabian Oud Company from 2004-2011 Position: area sales supervisor of Dammam and Bahrain (30 branches) managing the sales-stores-admin affairs-stocks –closing - human resources - government licenses-real estate and rents stores affairs -hiring-recycle the products and brands.

Languages:

- Speaking Arabic (native)
 - Speaking English (fluent)
 - Speaking and interested in malay - old Aramaic and syriac and Sanskrit and Hebrew.
-

Courses and Professional certifications

• Combating money laundering, terrorism financing (AMLA) 2016-2017-2018-2019-2020. • Excellence in customer service certificate from financial academy2020-2021. • General insurance from Bahrain Institute of Banking & Finance -BIBF Course.2018-2019. • Complaint Management System (CMS) (resolver) Course2017-2018-2019-2020. • Microsoft Dynamics RMS Store Operations system (admin and supervisor) Course. •)• Microsoft programs and applications Courses for the newest update. •Cyber security certificate • Credit advisor course from financial academy •Credit advisor Professional Exam certificate -Second Edition from financial academy • Networking Essentials issued by Cisco. • Digital marketing certificate • Associate of science – AS project management certificate PMP - Google Data Analytics Professional Certificate.

Hobbies and skills :

Playing Piano, Drawing, Reading, Studying Languages, Studying History, Learning Programming and Computer Science, Camping, Meditation- coding - Human Development –creating a projects –developing projects-developing websites.